LRBal624

2017 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SB473)

For: LaTonya Johnson (608) 266-2500 Drafter: chanaman
By: Christian Secondary Drafters:

Date: 11/28/2017 May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Johnson@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Add criteria to alert; add language to clarify that the law enforcement agency makes determination

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
1? chanaman wjackson
11/28/2017 11/28/2017
n jdyer jdyer

11/29/2017 11/29/2017

FE Sent For: <END>



Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Ulisvik, Christian

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 2:15 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: SAto SB 473

Hi Cathlene,

The most recent version of the amendment, LRB-a1624/1, omitted the earlier provision that deleted the training
requirement found on Page 2, lines 9 to 13.

Can this be added as a corrected copy, since Sen. Testin has already introduced LRBa1624/1 thinking it contained all the
changes we'd sought? Once the training deletion has been added, Rep. Kieefisch is going to introduce the full
amendment to the Assembly version, AB 585. Thanks, and sorry for not catching this earlier.

Christian Ullsvik
Office of Sen. LaTonya Johnson
6th Senate District
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 3, line 6: delete “known” and substitute “known, based on the
3 information provided by the person making the report,”.
4 | 2. Page 3, line 11: delete lines 11 to 13 and substitute “crime alert network to
5 disseminate the report as soon as practically possible if the law enforcement agency
6 determines that all of the following apply:”.
7 3. Page 3, line 13: after that line insert:
8 “1. There is reason to believe that the veteran at risk is missing due to his or
9 her physical or mental health condition.
10 2. There is sufficient information available to disseminate that could assist in
11 locating the missing veteran.”.

12 (END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 473

December 4, 2017 - Offered by Senators TESTIN and JOHNSON.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 9: delete lines 9 to 13.

2. Page 3, line 6: delete “known” and substitute “known, based on the
information provided by the person making the report,”.

3. Page 3, line 11: delete lines 11 to 13 and substitute “crime alert network to

disseminate the report as soon as practically pbssible if the law enforcement agency

- determines that all of the following apply:”.

4. Page 3, line 13: after that line insert:

“1. There is reason to believe that the veteran at risk is missing due to his or
her physical or mental health condition.

2. There is sufficient information available to disseminate that could assist in
locating the missing veteran.”.

(END)



